MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa High School Library
April 15, 2013 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
6. Teacher Presentation E
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update F
¢ Approval of Bids for Items in West Middle School
2.  District Vision/Future Facilities Discussion G
3. TFundraising — Raiders Around the World Club H
NEW BUSINESS
1.  Official Results of Bond Issue Vote I
2. Approval of Issuance of $16.95 million of General Obligation Bonds and the Tax Levy to Repay them J
3. Approval of Appointment of Bonding Attorney Firm K
4. Approval of Calendar Start Date Waiver Request Resolution L
5. Approval of 2013-2014 Student Fees M
6. Approval of Student Teaching Contracts through 2013-2014 N
7. Approval of Additional Preschool Section 0
8. First Reading of Board Policy RP803.1 P
9.  Approval of Fundraising for Girls’ Soccer Q
10. Approval of Purchase of New Lawn Mower for Maintenance Department R
11. Approval of Purchase of Used Truck for Maintenance Department S
12. Approval of Purchase of Used SUV for Transportation Department T
REPORTS:
1. Comrmittee Reports
2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report
Adjourn

Important Dates
May 6, 2013 — Regular School Board Meeting - 7:00 p.m. * May 20, 2013 — Regular School Board Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

May 22, 2013 — Baccalaureate — Senior Awards Night 7:00 p.m. * May 26, 2013 — Graduation - 2:30 p.m.

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.k12.ia.us or requested in their
entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office. Posted: 4-11-13



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the March 18, 2013 Regular Meeting and the
April 1, 2013 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Communily School District
Regular Meeting
March 18, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on March 18, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with Vice-President Crump presiding. Members present: McKean, Riniker, Lambertsen,
Behnke and Kilburg. President Tiedt was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 2/18, 2/19,
2/21, 2/25 and 3/4, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted.
Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to respond to neighborhood meetings by accepting the
recommendations of Shive-Hattery to install storm water and traftic systems to include: (1) Curb and
gutter along driveways. (2) Extending storm water collection across Sadie Street. (3) Building berms
between parking on streets and neighbors property to prevent overflow water from entering neighbors
property. (4) Planting shrubs on berms to manage visibility of site. (5) A water holding basin to slow
water flow collected by storm water piping. (6) Committing to not connect McNamara Drive to proposed
auditorium parking lot. (7) Connect auditorium parking lot to North parking lot creating a circular traffic
flow. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to accept the Independent Auditor’s Report for the District for
the year ended June 30, 2012. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to accept the audit proposal from Hunt & Associates, P.C. for
the three years ending June 30, 2013, June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2015, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve the contract with Write Tools for October 25,
2013, as presented. Motion carried 6-0,

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to acknowledge the extra full day of classes at the end of the
school year can be used to fulfill the requirement to complete the remaining 3 make-up hours for
Anamosa Middle School staff and students. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve a fee increase in the four year-old all day preschool
program to $75.00 per month. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve a fee increase in the three year-old preschool
program to $100.00 a month. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve a one year leave of absence for Debra Brokaw for
the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the addition of a 4K Run/Walk — The Race
against Childhood Obesity to the fund raising calendar for the current year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to adjourn at 8:25 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
April 1, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on April 1, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high schoaol
{ibrary with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Lambertsen, Behnke
and Kilburg.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the 2013-2014 certified budget. No one in attendance
spoke against the proposed budget, so the hearing was closed at 7:05 p.m. by President Tiedt.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the 2012-2013 budget amendment. Hearing no negative
comments from those in attendance, the hearing was closed at 7:06 p.m. by President Tiedt.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Superintendent Ney was directed to contact Shive-Hattery and ask them to inspect roof leaks at
Strawberry Hill and the high school.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to approve the 2013-2014 certified budget, as presented. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the FY 2013 budget amendment, as presented.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve the Cell Phone Use procedures and changes 1o
handbooks that will take effect as soon as drivers are notified. In addition, language will be added that
will prohibit texting, reading and responding to e-mails according to state law. Motion carried 7-0.

Maotion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the Student Achievement Goals for 2013-2014 to
include a 50% growth rate, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve a field trip to Ecuador/Galapagos Island in June,
2014. Motion carried 7-0.

The suggested fundraising ideas for the new travel club (Raiders Around the World) were discussed at
length. However, after several options had been addressed it was decided to table the matter until a tater

date.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to adjourn at 9:09 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15,2013

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services, The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”



4320 0¥9 seD 1EN

SaAlppe

ealgnd
SIN PIO-Io1BAN
ymo 6€01L 1 10913

¢ 1o | ebey

10z0dN

nsibal

dns

£102 yaew

18162l

sjooyog ddng 3 ajeg dns Bpiq
1=y [t 2L 18yoes ] maN

sjooyog ddng ¢ 8jeg
sued

2AS suUNp-ady

oAS

|eredy

SOAS leben
-sibay

sall}

Z X £31 4sibay

dns

IAS

auoyd

joAel}

judbe

dns 1q|

oA

[2Ael] D1

OAS

OAS

409 ££8¢ seb 1eN
|aned}

so|ddng sped
spunoiy

ek ggi

sued JAS

sued

dans

olgnd Haape

SIAF MAN-I2TEA 1S1EAA
ymy Z2Leeol 10213 Umy 00088 1wee
OAS

J0W Z66 seb jeN

uonduossag

00'6Ee
AAS
ELovi‘gl
00°00€
LZ6e

ve 98
00'9.E
e Ov0°L
00°8L
0OElLS
90'CYs
00’658
oo'ocl
00'¥£0'
00°066
8892
00'586
89S0V
09°01
00'5¢ES
v6'481
00°559
0¥ L0l
ocoee
oo've
rANCTAN:
0L'9ge
o¥'gev
oy'8e
Gl 9ly
8G°L6EC

1 AT
¥¥'ag
£9°0v6
o6'eer’e
0v'Ear' o
2L ive

junowy

s|iig pied jo 3si1

EL0Z/SLY
cLoeisLy
£102/SL/Y
EL0E/SLIY
EL0E/SiHY
EL0Z/S LY
ELOZ/SLIY
EL0C/SLIY
eL0e/SLy
£102/GLY
€102/5LiY
€102/5Liy
eLocisliv
€L02/SLIv
£Loc/SHY
eLoersLiv
€10c/SHY
E€102/SLY
£L0e/sLy
€Loestiv
cLogreLy
cioe/sLy
€ioc/sliy
£Loe/siy
€102/S11y
g e/SLY
EL0C/G LY
eLoe/sLiv
€102/GLiP
EL0E/S LY
cLoZIS LY
eLog/SLiv
£LoT/S LY
€102/SLHY
eLoZ/SHY
eLog/SLY
€Loe/aLy

aeq

(€1-21 Ad) "Q"$"D Esoweuy

6¥rZ8~NID
8¥rZ8~-NID
L¥PZ8~NIO
9PrE8~NIO
ShrZ8~N30
Friee~N30
EFPZB~-NID
errE8~-NID
LEPZ8-NIO
OFrZ8~NID
BEVEB~NID
BEYZ8~NID
LEYZB~NIO
9EPCE~NIO
SEPCE~NIAD
EEPEB~NID
CEYZB~NID
LEYZ8~NID
0Evee~N3I9
eTAZA R E R
8Z#E8~NID
LCYZ8~NIO
9ZYT8~NID
SZPE8~NID
vFeres~NIO
E€CVE8~-NIo
Zeve8~NIO
L Z¥F28~NID
0Z¥E8~NID
6l¥ZB8~N3D
Bl FEE~NIS
LI¥E8~N3S
91¢<8~N3O
S1L¥28~N3O
FLEZ8~NAD
CEPE8~NAD
ZL¥Z8~N3ID

JUBLIEAA

Apsiamun seig vl

SBUISNPU| UOSLd BMO|
S82IAISS UBWINH JO 1dag emoy
siojesnp3 by JO c0ssY W
funeicdaq swoH

labuma As|ysy

Bulysijgng usp|azeH

SHONI] |Jewaju] akayme
ULy [8pUEJALWIOY SAadmeH
uonesunwwod dn spuey
isjsialie uanalg

ULl MET) UyYnio

VIV POOAN JUEID

Si8jUB] 3L YOO

dnoigy uadd4 ayy

Ajleq susjep

o7 Buussuibug suone3UNWLID?)
Hun Amuad

iapesy Aoy

ojjeonuop JO 1senbien
asnoy Aemo|ied

o) sse|D WD

meyoig eigeQ

"ON| ‘edsug ‘D g

jonuoy) 1s8d apelg

ABJau3 s|H ¥2eIg

Bied Alsianjuf) wiaysapy 1seg
Jojoy uoleg

ajaiouo) pleg

olcudH® 4

SNBSS BAIOWIOINY

dion Bgnw 1er-oiny
XOON207 DWW CClBlEA SNV
suolel|gnd esoweuy
esoweuy J0 AlD

ABiaug el |y

Aunoes 1av

0L pung

10puap

WV 95:60-6
ELOZ/LLIY



gnjoH "S pU029s 1504

£ 0 g abed
10zZ04N

abeayn ga4

[ED 951 SeD

dng yyeanq

1sepjealq JaquieyD

wald [ewag
dns

abesppy uep

[BD 96¥ 198810

Bulysignd dopisap

dns 6qid

jeagil OL
dns

seb

dng $04
aipes

dns

[[E20]

OAS

quiasse pese
dns

sued

dns

dns

abesod

30 a4k pig
dns

quiasse pese
judba

dns Bujo
wald yyeaH
dns 10912
SHOIM

dns yoaj} pus
dns Bupo

smalalal| ydng

[oABL] 00

Jua uado nib pig

30 41b pig

[e6 g5/ 198910
JAS YIep
Jaydoo

EL/S-CL/E ons Alnb

SH v o3.r
sany

olesal jsul
SpUNCIS)
Jayen) - 1s16a:

nsibai g |, mexaig

OAS
uonduasaq

¢Z'80l
£6°991
voill
L8
00’0y
68’98
/8'8E
05462
86ty
008s
G1'ElB
6LEL
FANFATY
8L'61LT
05 4¥6°¢
8951
10'62¢
00'Le8
£5°¢L
98'68€'08
YT 8¥
Y0068
¢6'6.LS
Se002
£9°G8
vS'acl
05116
05°+28'8
60'668'8
SLELT)
oo'cLs
90264
08'G88'0Z
06'2S¥
00'S¥
85°LLE
000s1
0008
S¥680'Y
Junowy

Silig pred jo 151

eLoz/sLiv
eLocisiy
eLoe/sLiy
EL02/SLY
£102/SLY
£L0&/SUHY
cLog/SHY
£L02/SLIY
PR Ae] 0 4
EL0CISLY
eLoc/SLiY
eL0c/SLIv
€108/5ify
€102/SLfy
ELOC/G LY
EL0E/S LIV
cLocisliy
eLog/Siiv
EL0c/SHY
eLoc/SLY
eLog/SLiv
€L0e/SLIv
eLoesLiv
E102/SLIV
£102/S1Y
€102/5Ly
€L0Z/SLY
cLoZiSLY
EL0e/SLY
eLoc/Sliv
EVOC/G LY
ELoeiGLy
EV0E/SLIY
eLoe/SsLiy
€L0c/SLiv
€L0Z/SLiv
tL0Z/SLIv
eL0g/GLIv
EL0gSLiv
9jeq

(g1-ZL Ad) "Q’'S D Esoweuy

LEPC8~-NID
061¥€8~N3D
68p28~NID
98¥Z8~N30
L8¥Z8~NAD
98¥Z8~N30
G8¥C8~NID
£8¥Z8~NID
Z8re8~NI0
I8¥Z8~N3D
08t¢8~N30
6.C8~NID
8.¥Z8~N3ID
L1¥28~NID
9/tE8~N3ID
S/FE8~N3D
YLirE8~NIO
£L¥Z8~NID
Z4¥28~NID
L.¥28~NID
0/¥28~N3D
69tC8~-NID
89¥C8~NID
29%28~N3IO
991£8~-N3D
SOPE8~-N30
£9¥C8~N3ID
£9¥28~N3ID
LOPE8~-NIO
09¥28~N3D
B6SHE8~N3ID
8G¥I8~NIO
FAH) FANET
95¥Ce~N3D
SS¥C8~NID
Pa¥es~NID
EGYL8~NID
Z5¥Z8~N39

LG¥ZR~NID
eLEM

sabibi) ueyr

oo Alddng [euluus §

sn|d aousiuaaucy suayde |
{2Imezg as|iw]

Aemgng

afiejueapy ssauisng seideig
wudg

aoiIneg 109|195

8a)sni| 'Noog zN

Ajewneads jooysg

$8(eg sng |[0oyos
wawadw) sueuLLsYdS
Sjiiyay sxay

yseD Anad

[o0yag pu| sUaD WO

wdaq a2o

1da saoinag [euoiUIngy

ou| dnolsy puiuman

Aeuniy 7°9d

Jeidnpi4 | UIpY g72H J80Iop
SpIRUSIA

ONpF 100YDG |IIH MEIDIW
auy ‘seoy-l| Uosaylep

By ysrug uouep|
SJuUSWISaAU| [ 9 N
uybnea-pieebispuny ejug
jooyas Quunwiwod uogsr
SI00UD2S AJIUNWIUWCY) Je-UuI
00 IO anletadoos uul
$921AJ8G JapeaT

BHOUI EJIUOY

JU| BUOY

abajjon AUNLLIUOT) POOMYIIY
ou| 191uany aoneg sdiey
asnyy s, eydeay

|ejouUBLIY 8J83(] UJor

23l

0O VOS5I

oAg Bulig s1E18401U|
10opuap

WY §560:6
cLoc/LLy



juopisald piecg

L 10t abed
LOZ04N

dns [ooyosedd pio JA

1 jo ¢ abied
10z04n

poaosddy pue pazuoyiny

Zz'TLT'6)
[SpowWal Xauue 95| 1
oAS GHLELG
S 00'006'Z
[9POWI XaUUE SZ'6.L
[OpOW) XaULE Z8 698
[epowal XaULE §9°09)
Buinop-|apoway Xauly SZ'SLY'Y
|PpoLIB) XaUUE 02 S22
uoRoNsUoa] SW 00°G/2'S

uonduasag :oE<...

je1ol €€ pund
£iL0T/SLY

€10Z/SLY

CLOE/S LY
cLoersLiv
€LogISHY
£102/SLr
CLOe/SLIY
€10Z/SLHy
eLoc/aliy

ajeq

siig pred 40 1511
{g1-Z1 Ad) "Q'§’'D esoweuy

EV'GLS 1T

[0OYDS SwWo YaJe 08'E6L
SW/We3 Qd 00°008°2

- slesal 0Z° 1L

sjooyog ddng § ajeg $9°€88
2AS Y2uep 00'820°L

quiasse pede §Z GE9

[@aelL LS°G2

192 8L'¥L

suoly 1stbed 00’6/
uopduasag junowy

WIS €51

[e30l 01 pund
€L0e/S LY
ELOC/SLY
€102/SHY
eLogGLiv
cLoz/SLY
€LoZ/Suy
€Log/SIHY
EL0C/SLY
cL0e/SUY

ajed

sig pled jo 181
(€1-ZL Ad) "a's D esoweuy

Aelaloeg

‘1981109 s 9|qeAed sjuUNoooE aroqe aij}

‘jalleq pue abpamou Aw §0 1sag auj 03 1Byl Apeo Aqaiay |

S6¥ZB~-NID
Z6¥Z8~N3ID
¥8¥28~-N30
0.p28~-NID
¥ores-N3ID
¥GPZB~NID
0S¥#Z8~N30
StyZ8~N3I0
PEPEB~NID

jueLIEAA

L0SZ8~N3ID
00S28~N39
66FZ8~NID
B6¥ER~NID
L6¥CB~N3D
96¥C8~-N3ID
S6¥C8~NIO
#6¥C8~N39

£6¥28~NJD
JUBLIEAA

HEeWBAR

00 Japjuuds 2REOINY SNEIS-L|
spidey Jepan oD 1suod uobeidsg
spleuspy

$,8M07

[2Ioueuld a19a(g uyor

sujog ABojouyos] ainjonaselu|
Buneiooa] swoH

2u} s9jeosSsY H3d

©oggpund

J0PUdA

WV §G:60-6
cLoe/L Ly

LO©NOAM, a1

271 'sloo] SWp BUL

- OISN ISSM

J9ABIAN UDT

$a0IAIaS D)SepA Isdepn
Heulem

uaiyag ucA epur
Iejnya0 sn

INN

lopuap

WY 55606
ELoZ/tLib



Juaplisaid pleoqg

panoiddy pue pazuouny

IJHWS-| Menugad  esinN a1ed piiyp Aenuep

UaeUSIA swoH Alenigs4

18tlBUl ‘sasuadxa yaiew

Bulosiod peaT ysdew

£ jo | abed

L020dn

£ Jo G ebed

10203N

o0Lezz'liz lejol L§ pung
ae) piyd Aleniga4 95 ve0'L €LOZ/S LY
[ooyosald yaiew 00'sal cLOC/S LY
|[ooyosaid UBW 00'G22 ELOZISHTF
1004dsald Yol 00006 cLoc/Siiv
[ooydsald Yolel 0005k eL0eisLiv
uoneysiA awoH Alenuige 80'186°LL £LOZ/S LIV
jooyasalg yarelw o00'0ss eLoc/Siy
jooyosald yasew 00'6ZZ eL0c/SLiY
DI YaIe ST IPL'E eL0Z/SLiy
ales piyo yaiew zevie'l cLog/S LIy
abealiy YoieW /698G eL0Z/SLiP
SSINN aJe) PIYD UaJep 8LE69 CL0ZSLIF
1dvD Youew Sglg'e ELOZ/SLIF
[ooyosald Uoiey G9GEL'Z ELOZ/SLIY
|00UISai4 YosBW 00 008 ELoe/SHY

uonduasag junowy ajeq

b

siig pied Jo Isi1
{c1-Z1 Ad) "Q"$ D esowreuy

00°09 (B3Ol €9 pund
Buisiiaape 0009 ELOZ/GLIY
uonduosaqg junowy ajeq

s|iig pied Jo 351
(£1-ZL Ad) "Q’'S'D Esowreuy

Aejoiocas

1991100 S| ajgeAed S1UnNoaoe eaoge ay)

‘|ajaqg pue sbpsjmoun AW Jo 1594 3l 0} ‘12Y) Anuao Agalay |

SHE~HVd
¥i8~Hv3
E¥8~dv3
cr8~dvd
L8~V
Org~-dv3
6£8~dvd
BEB~HVY
LE8-HVR
9£e~Hv3
- GEB~HY3
yE8~HV3
£e8~dv4d
e8~dv3
1£8~4vd

jueliep

GHPZE~NTO

JUBLIEAA

YieaH olignd aunessnpy Auir]
fooyosald soUed 1S
|coyosald HesH panesg
{ooyads pu| suad UlD
[COU2S3l4 25000 JALROK
BMO| U] S821AI9S UBBUINT
[00Yasald Jaiued 9
Jayen Buluiest uory sl
J0)pny AjJunoD) sauor
801AI35 UOISUdIX] 07 sauor
) uNH wisys
deoeH

V3V POOM JURID

ulieaH alignd Aunog Jepad
J00UDg AJUNWILIOY) BSOWEUY

16 pun4

Jopuap

WV 60:80'6
EL0C/L LY

SUONENGNY BSOUIBUY

€9 pung
Jopuap

WY G5'60:6
€102/ L



uapisaid pleog fiejouceg

oauas s1 ajqelied suUnooIoeR SAOqE 23U}

pasoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘soneq pue abipamouy Aw jo }saq sy} 0} 1ey) Aipso Agasay |
8/°960°/01¢% : . 2A0QV ssaursng YoIel Te10]
62°L8%°29 . punj TeIauss
6% 695 Yy . suopionpag [Toiked
06°Z0Z'Y iejol g} pung
sdod Jergly £102/92/¢ 6.LE28~N3D SJUBNSUOT) SUIYDBY 220
-g1/g soueusiuew Amb afesn saidoo £££og £102/92/E 8£Z8~-N3D UORN{OS SSBUISNY BJOUIN BOILIOY
nisiBat yosads 00'LL £102/92/E 22£28~-N39 20ssY Uosads SH emo|
g Hed yoeqaxiz dns -sbeisod 0ZZiL'e £102/92/E 9/£Z8~N3D S9OIMISS JaqawpIe)
0L pung
uopduaseq junowy ayeq JuBLIepp AopudA
¢lo | abed sing pled Jo 317 . Nd 12922
LOZN4N : (€121 Ad) "a'S'D eSoWeuy : £102/92/€
0651201 lejol gl pund
SY3di 590126 £10¢/92/e £8£Z8~N3O sAg a.pay seako|dwg oHANd BMO|
s|geied peq 9yi0 90°611 "€1L0Z/92/E €8EEB8~NID 2417 Uuey adeIoH
elqeked peQ o0 9¥'991L £ 102/92/E LEEZ8~NID dBlY
song uoneziuebi) £z EEL'y €L0Z2/9Z/E - 08EZ8~NIO . ) isinseal] ¥y
_ . 0l pung
uonduosseq junowy- ajeq JUBLIBAA Jopuea
£ jo | abed | ,, S)iig pied Jo I1sn Wd ev'veT
1L0Z04N (€1-ZL Ad) "Q'§™D esoweuy eLoz/9zse
8t ¥69 ielol o pund
alqeAed paQ J2UlD SS'6ET cL0g/8/e 60228~N3D isys 0D souof
ajqefed paq 18UID 00'GL £102/8/E 80228~NID anuaaay Jo Wwatupedsaq emol
s|gefed pag Jeuly £6'6.€ eLog/8/e £0E28~N3D 1|Ue)) sediARg UORoIICD
0L pung
uonduasag junowy ajeqg JUBLIBAN JOpUap
t 30 | abed sSilig Pled 0 180 WY crir 8

102040 (£1-21 Ad) 'Q's'D esoweuy EL0E/ELE



gjo | abed
L0204N

gjo | sbed
102040

apisald pieog

paaouddy pue pazuoyiny

Aejaioag

198109 S| aigeied SJUNOIDE BAOQE 31}
Jo113q pue abipapmouy Aw Jo 1saq sy} 0} 1.y Ao Agasey |

cogvE*1$ CET1/6T1/% 03 10Tad ‘aacqy sssursng TTady Telol
20204 . sEoy3onpag TTox4Aed
¢0°9%9 pund Teaaus)
€099 elol 0L pund
dng 0z¢e €102/S/ LLPE8~N3ID - SOIMDG {BJSOd 'S
siedoo ¢gGib . £1L0e/siy CL¥de~-NID sjueynNSUC] uydew adyo
Jo1dod 0'grl £102/6/Y 60¥Z8~N3ID Ejjouly BHUOY
0L pung
uoidudsaq junowy . &eq JUBLIBAA JOpuUap
s|ig pied 10 1s11 WV LG8F LI
(€1-Z1 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy cLozss/v
207e0L [elol g1 pund
s|geied peq BUI0 60°/e eLoc/Elr 80¥FCB~NID Huays 07 ssuor
slgeAed pad JBUWD 00°GL €Loc/Eiv L0¥CB~NID anuaAay o walwedsq emo|
s|qefed paqg JBUI0 £6°6/F £Loe/Elr S0FCe~NID JBlUay SAQIAIDG UORIS|OD
01 pung
uondiiosag Junowy ajeq Jueiep IOpuUsSp
silg pied Jo 1N WY 6£:9%:8

(€1-21 Ad) 'Q'S'D esowBuy

EL0C/E/Y



g0 | abey
Lozodn

JSSW

o4 HM

a|esay Buipusp,

i1d 7L0g JO ssef)

9ff @a4 Aqug-i1 9

d4 999 dd 999

SOILITHIVY SH 46°L)
4499 /996
dul s punyay 0002
4 dut o1snW SH 00'E5E
Y44 001442
119 0008
il g 00sgl
H4419 00029t
SOILIMHLY SH 591
du} pis punjod 0002
vd44 €005l
BNUUY 65 597
JSSW S6'ZEY
SOILTTHIVY SH 1961
OSIW TTIH LS BSZL
¥d4d BS°ZZS
H489 9.2
OSSN £0P9
H4008 9 000
o4 duj oisnp SH 88'608'02
Z X dul pg punysyd 00°0v
JSSW Z8'PS
d4 HM 0S'6LL
¥4 dul o8N SH SZ'EL6')
£L0Z 40 ssB|D 98ZLE'L
OSIN TIIH LS 00'98Z°L
6/ 894 Au3 -11 9 0068
OSIW TIIH S 00ZFL'E
-4 dug 2SNy SH 0008
ZL/p 994 Au3 - 11 9 000FL
v4d 00919
H419 ¥254
2SN THH LS 00'080'9
H499 0009
4 98 09°SY
8N4 LLGIE
H4 208 € €1'626'C

uondussag unowy

s{l19 pled Jo s

£102/L2/E
£1L02/9/€
€1L02/9/€
€lod/Léie
€lLog/elLfe
£102/8/E
€102/9/e
eLozrL2/e
€10e/42/E
€029/
€LoZ/EL/E
£10Z/9/E
€loc/ie/e
clog/el/e
eLoc/elie
€roe/Leie
glog/elie
€l1og/ae
€lLoc/icie
e10e/8/t
gl0c/EL/E
£lLoge/e
£102/9/t
£L0g/EL/E
£102/9/€
£102/9/
£10g/Lcie
(VAT XAL>
eLac/eElie
€102/L2/E
clLogiel/e
£102/9/
€102/9/€
cLog/eELE
£LOZ/9/E
£40¢/L2/E
. RO ra A L

ajeq

(g1-Z) A3} ‘a'S™D ESOWERLY

09519~L0V
01519~10V
6051L9~10V
65519~10V
GEGL9~10V
£2519-10V
80S19~10V
8G6519-10V
£65919~-10V
L0619-10V
YEGLO~10V
90G19~10V
96519~ L0V
£EGLO~LOV
€EGL9-10V
GGG19~10V
1E919-10V
G0S19-10V
PeS1L9~10V
¢2s19~10V
6c519~10V
POSL9-12V
€0G519-10V
82G19~10V
€0519~10V
10519~10V
£5G19~10V
2¢8S19~-10v
£2S919~10V
LSSL9~10V
92519~10V
00559~10V
66¥19~10V
S2a19~10V
g6%#19-10V
05519~-10V
PeS19~-10V

JUBLIEAA

|epoueU 4 8499 uyor
|21oueu 4 3189 uyor
uasuar auelq

Kasjjar jual)l

Buiuld ussuos g Aapioiquig suoneadsuy|
Pl21d % 3ol LS Wi
PIald 8 joeL] 9IS v

oug Buistedpund |
Bunesooaq awoH

yeleH eumeys
l9)sIaWeH uaAslg

ouy solydern

pun4 |eiausc

pun4 (ejauscy

Zleweg -

spood Ajwe 4

spoo4 AjlWwe4

spoo4 Ailed

syueglied jolen

ouj 'SiNO| [euolEINpg
ucIsIlUa(] Ueleg

ueAgje Asspun

Aydol| umoln

P17 Ausjjes uoneD

i AdgjjeD) uoRoD
USIpjIYD 104 S9ILIWIOD
jooyog ybiH mmaq |eua)
SODIAIDS JOqUIDWPIED)
nolg epuaug

jooyos ybiH uewnoag
isuild udalog paedlleq
oalsnl] epeg usne
Jendwon aiddy
SUCEIlgNS BSOWeUY
jelo|4 esOweuy
UOI)BI20SSY UESH UBILBWY
NoA ¥ IIY

IZ pung

JOpUDA

Wd £5:01:2
£102/6/¥



a jo gz abey
L0Z0o4N

H4205 0

¥1L0€ 10 SSE(D
JSIWTIIH LS
sbog yoem IH 1S

Zeiveaqfnug-11 g
4 9499

Asyony

O8SKW
LifpeedAgua-il g
ISEL )

w44

Buipusp is

H441 9

v4d

g4

ania 04
slemAuusg

¥4 905 g

duy g puryay
WwawiAediaa) puniay
OSSW

SOILTTHLY SH
V44

Bulpusa IS

2ISNIN TYD0A SH
- ¥4 duj oisniy SH
4 g

duj 1S punjay
Aayoany

4 a9

¥4 du] a1sny SH
HENN nAsU| SH
GlLipsed Aug -11 9
4 8g9

44414

pigeag Aug -l o
ISIN T1IH LS
¥10€ 30 SSED

dut ms punyay
uonduosaqg

LPes
96664
0002
¥6'vS
62’682
189
0G'G6S
00’64
00'0%2
400
go'LL
00°08¢
0o'0g
00'tv6F
606l
0002t
00'0L
00°0Cl
08952
0048
00 vt
0002
0092ty
00°295
¥8'e6
6E°911
goovl
006LL
05'92
0064
0S'Le
#6901
0002
junowy

S]i19 pied Jo 151

ei0c/o/e
elLoeeL/e
elog/iele
elLoe/ieie
gLog/ere
£102/9/t
£102/9/€
glog/iel/e
€10¢/Le/E
cLog/EL/E
eiag/e /e
E1028/L2/C
£102/9/€
elLoc/eLic
ELoz/ElE
E10&/L2iE
£102/L8iE
£10g/etie
£L02/LEIE
£L0Z/LE/E
€10Z/9/E
€1L02/9/E
£102/9/
tiog/elie
€102/2¢/E
£102/9/E
EL0e/L2ie
glLogel/e
€lLocrgie
elLociizie
£102/9/€
£10e/el/E
£1L02/9/
9jed

(S1-ZL Ad) 'a'S"D esoweuy

b2S519~10V
8¥519~10V
L{S1L9~10V
0/519~10V
L¥519~10V
02519~-10V
61519~10V
6¥519~10V
69519~10V
rGLe~10V
SPS19~10V
89G18~10V
81G19~10V
v¥S19~10V
£FSL9~10OV
49619~-10V
9961 9~1LOV
Z¥519~-10V
S9619~10V
¥9519~10V
L1GL9~1DV
21519~L0V
G1519~10V
O¥S519~10V
£95919~10V
PiS19-10V
€9619~10V
BESL9~1OV
£i519~-10V
19519~10V
Z1519~-10v
£€519~10V

11S91L9~10V
jusLIEpM

JBISIOM HOIY
SO 1STAA

1004yos ybiy alemeaq 15apa
HEWw[EpA

HEWEA

Hewep

Jaubepp uuea

Hewg-A

BMO| JO AIUM

[SIMEZS DajILI]

pund puncuffe|d |IH Alagmens
oyg wig

Jayeys euued)

pisuedayog esiq

quag/qn|p sweg

ssald € ajnoy

Aydeiboioud siawwapn uoy
Ayde.iBojoyd sisWwweN uoy
U} SIeAlY

lamod BlAN

spodg ueby ) Lejy

uosiead Joquuiy

ONI 'dSVN

spodg ojj@onuop

18faly SN

Jakaiy SN

jooyas ybiH Aajep eyonben
SIUBWISaAUl | 9
sjuaunsaAl] L 9 W

abajjon selo

Aeloy suuapy, doyg ¥oo ayt
g|ny AouepN

UIpo|Oy ESSUBW

JORUIA

Wd EG0L:C
ELOZ/6IY



ajo ¢ abed
LOZ04N

gjo ¢ abeg
10Z04N

Juapisald pleog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

18'6ZE'€T feyo] Z9 puny
pood paseyaing sauddng 45022 £LoZ/elie
poo4 paseyand 0%'228'C £10Z/EL/E
pood paseyoind 8¢ /E1 £L0Z/ELIE
salddng 0018 cLozZieLie
siysuag/les a4 £8+8Y'0Z ELOZ/ELIE
sallddng 18'¢8 £10Z/EL/E
uonduosag unowy - = 7 ajeq

sIitg Pled Jo 3]
{€1-Z1 Ad) 'a’'S™D eSoweuy

>

Jopisald pieog -

paaoiddy pue pszuoyiny

7 LY9°66
uopdurasaq junowy aeg

s{iig ped Jo 3s17
{(g1-21 Ad) "a's™D esoweuy

ejol Lg pungd

AeaIoes

"1oalos st ajqeied SJUNOIIR SACQE AU}
‘18ljaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1889 a1 0] ‘Jey) Aiuad Agaiay |

2¥G18~10V Heuwep
LS9~ 10V ydag saoiuag [euonuIny
6£G1L9~L0V Bunnquisiq soig viLep
9E519~10V 11y payy Bay sauop
EES19~1DV pund |elsuagy
0£G19~10V Aiddng jooyog Junoasiq
~ Z9pung
jueuem 10puap
Wd £5:01¢2

£102/6/¥

fueaioeg

"JoaL02 51 ajgeded SUNOXOE BACqE BY)
‘Jonaq pue abpajmou AW JO 15aq auy) ol ‘Jeyl Ajuao Agasay |

JueLIEpA JOPUBA

Wd £G:0LE
£10c/6/



£ Jo | ebed
L0Z04dN

Juapisald pieog

pasciddy pue pazuoyiny

pocd paseysing

sanddng aue) ey
sayiddng

sanddng auen ey

AN punjay
salddng

sajiddng

leday dinbg
8LE] ElY
soddng
afea|y

sanq

ysuni g punjay
ysuni s punjay
poo4 paseyoind
pood paseydind
poo4 paseysind
poo4 paseyaind

s)lausg/saueles uer
syausg/saue|eg 0ag

yaunT 1s puniay
poC4 paseyaing
pood paseyding
poo4 paseyaind
poo4 paseyaind
AW punjey
sallddng
salddng

poo4 paseysing
poo4 paseyaind

uonduasag

96'LLT L2
el
89'€S
8L
88'E9L
GE'SlL
oe'8i
0e'9¢e
BS'LEL
LE'609°L
l0°LEZ'6
FLsp) 7A
L¥'609'02
0£'820'L2
0oLy
BEEL
At
05°4¢1
ao'vis
06'LL
95681
66 Lv6
cl'eE8s
89'66E°S

unowy

S|itg pied Jo ISt

{ejol 19 pundg

SN TATA NS
eloe/ieie
£igema/e
AR rAle b
£108/9/E
€L0g/9/€
£L02/9/E
£102/L2it
Y RUATANS
£L0c/oe
£1L0ereLiE
(A R TATXALS
£102/9/€
eL0emie
e102/L2/E
eLoee/e
elogreLie
£102/9/€
£102/9/€
£Log/iele
EL0Z/TLIE
eLoT/9e
gloeelie

aeq

{€1-Z4 Ad) 'a's'D eSOWERLY

Aejaisg

46061~1NN
COI6L~1NN
LB06L~1NN
06061~1NN
68061~1NN
8806L~1NN
28061L~LNN
LOLGI~LNN
96061~1LNN
98061~LNN
S6061~1NN
00L6i~1NN
S8061~1NN
¥806L~LNN
66061~1NN
£8061~1NN
¥6061~1MNN
£8061~1NN
L8061~1LNN
86061~1NN
€6061~1NN
0B061~1NN
Z6061~1NN

JUBLIEAA

"1981100 S| o|geAed SjunoIoE aA0de 3y}
‘Jaljag pue obpamouy Aw Jo 1saq syl o) 18yl AHUeD Agasay |

POOM HiE[D

Helwem

HEWEA

Aaj@ag Awwe ]

eug

tfiynN wayg

s19Ap EpuaIg

Bugnqusig sog uilep
Bunnquisig soig uep
Bunnqnsiq soig uuew

2U| Yoy

pun4 {eiauan

pun4 jeisuag

laysi4 edissay

spoo4 Ajpuey

spoo4 Ajluey

ouy 5,00 Bupjeq suteibype]
ou| s,07) Buey sueibyueg
oles eslssar

X0®307 DN COpSIEM SNV
XOqy207 DN DOLSIEM SNV
XOQy20T D OOLBIEM SNV

‘00 Aie(g uosyol] uosispuy

19 pun4
10puUBp

Wd LSELE
EL0Z/6/Y



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
March 31, 2013

IR EGeneraT OperatingtE0nd 7
March 1, 2013 Balance 4,933,857
Receipts: 921,346
Expenditures: {1,074.031)
March 31, 2013 Balance 4,781,172

VELERE

Ex ¥e

March 1, 2013 Balance 20,239
Receipts: 6,397
Expenditures: (10.557)
March 31, 2013 Balance 186,079
i
March 1, 2013 Balance 1,095,415
Receipts: 18,980
Expenditures: (18)
March 31, 2013 Balance 1,114,377
07 T =l g
March 1, 2013 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
March 31, 2013 Balance 2,645 *
* $2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

ik

March 1, 2013 Balance 1,760,649
Receipts: 60,497
Expenditures; (187,024)
March 31, 2013 Balance 1,634,122

March 1, 2013 Balance 864,082
Receipts: 5,879
Expenditures: (5,879}
Marech 31, 2013 Balance 864,082

March 1, 2013 Balance (214,944)
Receipts: 900
Expenditures: 0
March 31, 2013 Balance {214,044)

March 1, 2013 Balance 3,774
Receipts: 2,145
Expenditures: (2,007}

March 31, 2013 Balance 3,912



4/212013 Anamosa C.8.D. {FY 12-13) Program:UFQ087

11:03:20 AM Board Report Page 1 of 3
FOR PERIOD ENDING Mar 12-13

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +---—---—s-mmmmeum + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 0.00 3,155.28 3,583.19 -3,583.19 7?7
11003: Health Services 135,915.00 9,752.46 79,670.21 56,244.79 58.62
11009: Transportation 628,005.00 41,915.18 441,986.62 186,018.38 70.38
11015: Board Of Education 42,238.00 13,612.00 27,913.36 14,324.64 66.09
11016: Fiscal Services 175,033.00 14,416.57 110,922.27 64,110.73 63.37
11018: Office Of Superinten 197,544.00 16,082.38 144,985.78 52,558.22 73.38
11021: General Administrati 658,370.00 52,729.59 471,953.63 187,416.37 71.58
11024; Fixed Charges 4,879.00 406.59 3,659.31 1,219.69 75.00
11027: Plant Operation 578,086.00 45,281.20 397,942.77 180,143.23 68.84
11030; Utilities 308,664.00 41,408.04 213,081.97 95,582.03 69.03
11033: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00 0.00 478,941.00 0.00 100.00
11036: General Education-Di 885,960.00 91,369.72 603,471.36 282,488.64 68.11
11038: At Risk 256,240.00 19,069.37 155,459.76 100,780.24 60.67
11038: High School 2,086,486.00 152,207.32 1,142,098.22 944,387.78 54.74
11042: Middle School 1,535,869.00 125,484.14 882,997.01 652,871.99 57.49
11045: Elementary 1,561,267.00 135,635.48 B90,503.47 670,763.53 57.04
11046; Preschool Program 205,585.00 26,223.87 121,764.74 83,820.26 59.23
11047: Teacher Quality 648,485.00 53,176.78 435,121.63 213,363.37 67.10
11049: Professional Develop 70,535.00 362.88 5,188.75 65,346.25 7.36
11051: Special Education 1,844,410.00 148,628.56 961,824.78 882,585.22 52.15
11053: Federal Programs 367,177.00 23,859.79 185,077.64 182,099.36 50.41
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 43,609.53 -43,609.53 7
11059: Curriculum 0.00 .00 2,861.94 -2,861.94 77
11079: Early Intervention 9,625.00 0.00 5,301.52 4,323.48 55.08
11088: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?7?
11089: Arra Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7

Total 12,680,314.00 1,014,677.21 7,809,920.46 4,870,393.54 61.59
: PriowYear: 59.987



4/2/2013
11:03:20 AM

Anamaosa C.S.D. (FY 12-13)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Mar 12-13

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +--—--—--mmmoeev + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 1,395.00
11046: Preschool Program 204,034.00
11047: Teacher Quality 83,752.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,865,232.00
11062: Mobile Home Tax 15,000.00
11064: Tuition 469,580.00
11066: Student Fees 69,800.00
11068: Spec Education Contr 198,434.00
11070:; Other Local 339,685.00
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 745,214.00
11076: Foundation Aid 5,672,644.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00
11079: Early Intervention 71,513.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 12,500.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 875.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,500.00
11088: Federal Programs 449,302.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00

Total

12,689,401.00

Current Month

0.00

0.00
20,916.00
8,375.00
0.00
81,136.84
715.29
34,415,566
9,578.67
33,044.20
2,031.05
0.00
23.92
69,978.00
561,245.00
0.00

0.00
7,151.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
37,694.58
0.00
862,305.11

Year To Date

15,523.74
3,051.00

148,237.00

58,625.00
0.00
2,428,769.77
10,166.60
295,598.89
51,493.78
112,291.59
159,678.07
0.00
11,551.26
509,903.87
3,852,791.00
0.00
478,941.00
50,057.00
0.00
978.36
1,128.00
0.00
220,595.19
0.00

8,509,781.12

Remaining
-18,523.74
-1,656.00
55,797.00
25,127.00
0.00
1,436,462.23
4,833.40
173,581.11
18,306.22
87,142.41
180,006.93
0.00
-11,551.26
235,310.13
1,719,853.00
0.00

0.00
21,456.00
12,500.00
-103.36
-1,128.00
10,500.00
228,706.81
0.00

4,179,619.88

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended

Prior Year:

7?7
218.71
72.65
70.00
777
62.84
67.78
63.03
73.77
56.31
47.01
7
PP
68.42
69.68
777
100.00
70.00
0.00
111.81
7Y
0.00
48.10
77
67.06
67.892



81'926'0 000 [ 4 5 00cLo 6£'815'9 sABIUIY U89 SH ‘0069
0¥’ 0£0°T 00°0 0070 0o'ges oV i6Y'L Isipund J|o9 © 72989
Gl o8z 00°0 00°0 000 SL08C JIoD S 1D 11989
G6'962°C 000 056G 05286 6692 Issieipung ®oell O Z¥89
9/'60¢- c00 00's0t 000 9/°0- yoeld] SUID (L FB9
D6°4SL°E 000 000 00’0 06°/G1'¢ las|eipung |[eqUes 9€89
L6868 000 000 000 £G°8GE- [leqyos s,119) (GE89
Py 165 000 91580 00°6%S 2.'8.6 Jastelpund 192005 |9 ‘9289
09'192¢- 000 000 000 09'19¢¢- 182308 SMIS (G289
£6'820°G 000 000 000 £6'820'G asieipund ||egAa|jon ‘0189
G8'Gg9’L 000 000 00°0 68'689°L 112GABIIOA SIS 16189
|9¢CLY 000 05'Evy 00°0 81958 1sapund |leqiexseg O ZLB9
Qosre’l 000 000 000 00°G¥8'L lleqiiseq s (L LBY
0] AN Q00 LGS 000 LS'L66 Jssieipund Bumsaipm 12649
6081 000 0002 000 62°008 Bumsaip shog 11649
#roLe’L 000 000 00661 217" Isipung jjo9 4 2949
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 fioo shog 119/9
68 9VEE 00°0 VLLLLL 00052’y £9'898 Jasielpund yoel] | Z¥/9
£6°¢LL- 000 00'98.2 000 L0°EL goe) shog IivL9
viier'e 000 £6°£08 00°£8S 19'802'€ Jesiipund |[eqaseq Z2g.9
Ly LLE - 000 000 000 LY LiE")- ltegeseq sAog 119
Z26'82E°¢ 000 00'08¢e 00'66¢ Z6'ESY'E Jasielpund J9230s,g ‘9¢.L9
00°0F6- 000 000 000 00 0v6- la000g shog GZ/9
£6'89 000 000 000 £6'89 Jasieapund |{#qQ)004 [Z2/9
08'¥59'6 000 S9°L9¢ 0G 266~ S6vLO'LL Ireqiood sAog 112.9
78'982'¢ 000 88°/56 000 L'y isipuny |leqiexyseqd £1 49
ZTGEL'Y 000 000 05266 gLevl'e ilegievseq sAog 11149
SOe0r'y 000 0070 000 SOEOb'Y sipun4 AunoY ss01D 19999
95'9¢.- 000 000 00’0 96'9¢s- Anunoj-ss01) 15799
6591y 000 G66EC'EL 00°04€'9L ¥5'LE0°1L9 pund du] 21Isny SH 16229
B6E 702 L1 000 000 6V L8096 06'990°¢ dpund Jsniy su] SW 1 Z229
LG'GEB'S 00°0 66 161062 65'8.Y'E [ejusunnsuy) (0Z2c9
LEGYE'Z 00°0 000 000 LE'BYEC S{edISNN 'GLe8
S0'6G6¢ 000 (08952 00228 SLile- [BOCA 10LE9
00'8zZe- 000 000 0042 00°G0¢E- yoeads :0Z19
19°96T'L oo'0 000 000 18'96Z'1 eweiq 0LL9
asuejeg Buipug juaunsnipy  sainypuadx3] sydiaoay asugjeg Buluado 198i014

sanAloY 0} BBl junodoy
Auanoy uepnis (L pung
€1-Z ) Je Buipua pouad 104

¥ Jo | abeg LW 1Z g4 frewwing sainsealy WY 90 L L
88004n (£1-Z1 Ad) "g'S’D ESOWEUY ELOZEY



PRveS 000 Li'sie 00'v9¢ S6'GLY 2l 14 ‘E6¥L
I A R 00°Q 000 000 PTLSE JBY SIapIey-SSOU|I9M 6P L
66'G6E'0 000 ¥eLS1 LAY 62°G6£'9 aulyoew BUIPUSA 1L6Y.
89978 /L 000 £9090'¢ 021049 0L'98L°61L SIN i Aseqmens (061
L8'Z8l- 00’0 000 00°0 18¢8l- 100YoS 8IPPIN - sBoq yotem L.
62861 000 €69 coodl ¢C'sP9 ItH Auegmens - sbog usiem :08v.L
89°'862 000 vi 0L 00°¢Cl FA A TA anid 804 4S¥/
69°0¢€ 000 000 000 69°0¢ Jasielpund syN 862
92’919 000 000 000 92’919 2.10)5 105/d|3 ¥G¥L
S6'LE 000 00°0 000 G612 paloid 901MIsS UYS (g6v.
15°06%'C 000 00°0 55984 96'¢0/’1 1I2UNOY JUBpMIS 291/
OF'G0g'E 000 00°0 000 0F'G09°t an|g oelalu] JLGrL
00’0 000 c00 000 000 ayipung-penbg adueq 6y
FASIANA 000 000 c9'el 06’88l Isieipuny p3 (eads vyl
iR AR 000 000 00C 1R T AN J0)5 SSBOONG WUSPNIS AP L
LO'GC 000 000 00°0 0°sd dauled jusled 9¢p/
Q00 000 000 000 000 penbg aoueq :€¥pL
FAS e 000 000 000 FAS SUOISSBOUOD SN 2yl
040€5°6 000 6%'909 GE'91 #8020l Wuspnis ST L rL
09°660'0 000 L' 606 00°0 106099 anio Aayaly 1gevs
POPED’L 000 L2 OY 000 S 7201 8lesay slapealasdy] LEVL
000 0600 000 00’0 00°0 uod Wod/s1apeslioayd 9y,
£8°689'L 000 lecol 00'v9¢ O RAY Buisrelpund Uy "s'H :GEd.
LG'86L 00°0 00°0 000 LG 864 qnio ysualy wew/
699251 0070 000 0o'c 69°945°L gn|D usiueds :gey/
66712Vl 000 000 00°5¥8 66945 sousiog |eoiBojoig :Zey.
66'889'86 000 812768’ 00’51 I¥'925°201 Eld LEVL
€9 7626 000 000 0G0 £9V6Z'6 diysiejoy2s B} :0evL
000 000 000 000 000 600¢ JO SSE|D ‘6evL
00°00S 000 000 000 00005 g10¢ 3O ssed 9evs
00°'00S 000 000 000 00'005 G102 30 8SB|D ‘Gl¥L
89°9/1 000 z1'88¢°1 00°0 08'vor'L 102 10 SSe|D Wwivs
68'890'9 000 88'ZLE'l 000 111882 €102 40 SSB|D eekd
000 000 00°0 000 000 2102 10 $sBD vl
000 000 0go 000 000 LLOZ IO SSeID '1ewl
000 000 000 000 000 0L0Z JO SSeID 0ZPL
2r640'L 00°0 65°59¢ 00'G/6 10'0/E'9 [enuuy OL¥L
asuejeqg Buipug yuawnsnipy sainjpuadx3y sjdisoay souejeg BujuadQ 1oeloig

seniAay (0} Bey Junodoy

£1-zZ} 1e Buipus pouad Joy
 jo g abed ALl 1LZ g4 Aewwng Jainseal] WY OF+0°L L
28004N (£1-Z1L Ad) 'a'sD esoweuy £L0ZEP



07100292
02°100°29¢
vE'86E' L

GE'ZEL

8y 08L'|
8L'68¢"L
aouejeg Buipug

¥ jo ¢ abed
28004N

000 59'9¢C'66 92908y 60 LLLELE (10} pung

000 G9'9¢Z'66 9/'290'8v 6O LILVELE [e10} SeNiAROY 01 Bel unoooy

00°C 00°0 000 ¥e'86g'L wooy Jbap 11292

000 00°0 000 SE'eel qnio yooysdel] 86vL

000 000 000 8y 082t AeQ suelalan Ii6vL

000 p0'9s8 05816 898v.L L a|eg-ay BuipueA vev.
ausnipy sain)ipuadx3y s)diaoay aouejeg Buiuadp 108[044

SOIANOY (04 Be | Junoaoy

€1-Z| Jepy Buipua pouad 104
dlW 1Z a4 Alewwng Jainsesl | WY 3P0 LL
{c1-Z1 Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy ELog/eiv



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

March 1, 2013 - March 31, 2013

CODE DESCRIPTION

March 1, 2013 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

$ 79,654.69

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Miik

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commaodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Oepreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

March 31, 2013 Fund Equity Balance

4.49
-18,061.25
1,189.85
893.55
36,134.95
B,392.95

2,322.40

3,473.43
85,53
651.16
20,944.81

56,031.87

264.87
22,846.83
1,667.26
1,883.97
2,496.51

171.72
163.88
1,740.91
19,634.96
1,072.10

0.00

51,933.01

YTD

$ 100,489.05

YTD
Receipts

33.37
189,169.33
7,887.60
10,588.40
36,134.95
10,809.20
0.00
2,720.99
18,653.06
576.27
9,483.74
538.77
16,568.01
126,047.60
0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

439,322.28

YTD
Expenses

1,784.09
165,955.84
11,984.36
13,922.18
22,038.90
0.00
2,745.60
196.05
465.04
19,867.08
205,982.56
10,003.26
0.00
1,102.84
0.00

0.00

456,057.78

83,753.55



uibsey 13N a1eQ-01-189A (¢5'821'8%)
sasuadxg ajeg-o)-1eaA L¥ /68181
SaNUBAYY Aeg-oL-1eaA Lg'8LLELL

MOGNIvY

00ZLL'LS
89°€01L'0Z
gg5iz' e
086222
L2061
0861’1
z.'6ee')
99'vS0'E
¥6'68
6EE60'YL
00°0
89GLE' LT
000
sasvadxg sanUAAdY
LT 260'96 aeq ajeg
0} juoK of Wyuow
JONYIvd

A1VA-01-¥¥IA NIDHYIN 1IN MOBNIVY
HLNOW 3HL 404 NISHYIA 1IN MOSNIVY

SASNIdXI MOENIYH TVLOL

SINNIATY MOGNIVH 1101
SUOISSIWPY ¥18
swdinb3 JayO 6€.L
alempieH pajel@y- Yost vl
BIEMYOS Paje[@H-udel 759
poD4 paseysind €9
1PY0 819
IeneldL 8%
BUISIHBAPY OFS
JsusBluyaUOUd ZES
W ? H Juswdinb3 ger
N % o Buipiing Zev
suonensibay Lgg
BOUBINSU| Y)BdH £.LZ
SH3dl L2
vId 022
SWRISAD £61
19%Jopn e AeQ LEE

SNUBASY SNOJUBIADSIN 566
S2IA9S 2EIPIYD OFEL
MOBNIVY

uoneueq 0Z61
aoueleg s1eD ABQ £10Z 'L UDIew
NOI1dI42sS30a 3003
CLOZ L€ Y2JeW - €102 I udiew

£L0CCI0C
SWYHO0Nd JHVD Avd



12 vR0'66S

uiBiew 1eN aleq-ol-ieap vZ'L58'L1S
sasuadxy ajeq-ol-JesA Gl LEL'E%ES ¥6'920°cS

senuaagy ayeg-ol-JeeA 6£'99S'L/ZS
'swiesboad N1y

wibseyy JoN ajeg-of-deal (Lg¥lo'E)
(867 F¥1)

sosuadx3y ajeQ-o1-1eai 79'9/2°/
S8NUBAY J1B(J-01-Je3A LO'Z90°C

wesbouy s9yy/alojag [0CYIS 3|PPIN

wBiep 18N 9leq-01-Jeas 6596
Z26'650°C

sasuadx] ale(-0]-189A 25295 ¥9

SanuaAay 9jeg-oL-leaA L5 0T V6

153ND SAIM

Ainb3 pung €10Z ‘1€ ya1enw

JIVA-0OL-HV3A - NISHVN 13N NVHO0Ud JuvD AVA TVLOL
- NI9HVYIN L3N NVHO0Ud 34V AVA TVICL

08°€80°L2 S3SN3dX3 V1oL
L OLL'0E SANNIATYH TVLOL

J1va-OL-Hy3IA NIDHVYIN 13N H314v/3d043d TO0HDS 31AdiN
HINOW JHL Y04 NIDHVYIN 13N ¥314v/340439 TO0HIS 3Nddin

86809 SASNAdX3 TOCHIS 31Q0IW TVLOL
00 ¥OP SIANN3ATY TOOHIS INCAIN TVLOL
SUCISSHUDY P18
wawdinb3 j8ul0 €L
0S'c pocq paseyaind L£9
sy1o 819
|anel] 08§
Buisiuaapy 0FG
008l SHad| 1£€
Ly ¥old 022
aWYSAG £01
£L°6b5 Javiopa e A2Q 6L
00’0 _ anusAsy ISIN 6661

00°v9v $30IMSG BIBOPIYUD OFSL
sasuadxg sanuansy weiboid 1ayyraioag 100435 SIPPIW

J1VA-CL1-¥YIA NIDHVA 13N YSOWYNY-LS3IND SaIA
HLNOW JHL 04 NISEYIW L3N YSOWYNY - LS3NT SA
vLLLE'S SIASNIIXT VSOWYNY-LSIND SA TWEOL
S0°LEF'S SIANNIATY YSOWWYNY - LS3ND SAX V101
SUOISSIHUPY 1.8
walwdinb3 Jaylo gL
alempleH palelay-yral, £l
aIemyog paje{ay-ydaL zs9

ya'€62 pood peseydind Leg
eL'ell 2yio 8Le
|9rei] 089

Buisisapy OFG
uoeuodsuel | Juspnis LIS

09°'90¥ asuensu| yyeaH €42
22°08E Sy3dl €2
91’68z v3Id 022
FA s awnpaAY) T6L
28 PYe'y 1aMJOpA 8IBD Aeq 161
SELL jsa gls)
00°95 SNUaA3y SNOSUR|SISIN 6661
s9oIAIRG O S8jes ISHO 8461
LLESE'® $901ASS SIBDPIUD OVEL
153Nk saM

€402 'LE UDIBN - £10Z ‘1 UiEw

£10-¢Lod
SWVHOO0Ud JuvI Avd



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



NOILVNDISHA

AJereIpawy JOONUN[OA oROD) NoBI], SO JUBISISSY Ao] eaoag
: AVINDMRAND-VALXA/INIHOVOD

J4V LS QAIISSVT)

JAVLS AAMMLLYHED

HLVA 444 NOSVHA LOAMdNS/Oa1d

ET-ST-F - SINTINLSOIaV ¥ SINGIWINIOddY TANNOSHAd



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Teacher Presentation

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Jolene Bierbrodt will be present at this meeting to discuss the elementary Begindergarten
program.

INFORMATION ONLY



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
1. An update on the old and new middle school will be given.

2. Attached is a list of bids and those items approved for sale in the old middle school buiiding.
Some things were retained by the school district as opposed to being sold.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. If action is needed, it can be one at this time.

2. “approve the items to be sold as indicated on the bid list.”



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 4.01
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE; Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 4/15/2013

LOCATION: High School ' SUBJECT: April Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.031 NEW 4/11/2013 4/15/2013 SCCI-CED KL

A meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 17, 2013 at 10:00 AM to review the concrete in Area D. The spring weather is currently
holding of the completion of the site punch list, and I have been in contact with the other trades to get their iterns completed.

2.000 OPN
JTEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.029 NEW 4/11/2013 4/15/2013 SCCI-CED KL

There have been no changes to the log of all Change Documents By Change Management Nurnber, since the last Status Report.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4,029 NEW 4/11/2013 4/15/2013 SCCI-CED KL

I have met with Eggleston Concrete and reviewed the Site Punch List as well as pointed out some additional items, they plan to get
started as soon as possible.

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 4/11/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition &



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 4.01
Phane; 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, [A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 4/15/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT; April Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

5.029 NEW 4/11/2013 4/15/2013 SCCI-CED KL

Area A, B & C: Review the altached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00025,
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00026 in General Conditions is $159,084.68.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00026 in Contingency is $56,228.52,

Balance shown o Pay Application No.: 00026 in Reimbursables is $24,968.00.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00026 in Owner Expenscs $78,147.63,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.; 00026 in Landscaping Budget $55,000,00

There is no pay application this month for Area D, listed below is the information from last months application,
Area D - FEMA Safe Room: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00011,
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in General Conditions Non FEMA is $53,938.99,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in General Conditions FEMA is $29,028.41.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in Reimbursables is $0.48.

Total Balauce left in budget for General Conditions + Contingency + Reimbursables = $183,249.08,

Contracts lefl to closeout Areas A, B, &C:

WP 03A - KE Flatwork $13,285.50

WP 23A - Geisler Brothers $102,271.42

WP 264 - Acme Electric $59,213.30

WP 31A - Ricklefs Excavating $82,582.95

WP 32B - Eggleston Concrete $34,536.05

Contracts left to closeout Area D

WP 03D & 05D - Tricon Construction $ 11,945.00

WP 23D - Geisler Brothers $5,245.00
WP 26D - Acme Electric $11,698.90

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated; 4/11/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition @ Page20f2



..Ianh!ﬁ.E- WOUNTICD 4] JO UOTLIGR JURLITR) W] AIGA 0%
.

fol Lt ] W XL PWaD e URGHSOTIL Y INOUIMA JUDLIDER SI) )0 LOENPGDSY DU "RUSTIAS SIMEUWLY S SR0L6 YENST Japun 0 Syl ) o oy da eeq sy L.
‘uognasscrd jeba] o) JOTRIOIA B DRGNS [ pue sMe) JBukdes "5 swgejaia Bulkdosojoyd pasuaun THNINNYM ¢« T6Z590007 'D'Q 'NOLONIHSYM “"M'N "ANNIAY
Z66I-E£04D FWIOA MEN 5.1 SIDALHOYY 0 TLLLLISNI NVORTINY THL « Z6619 - EVIV « NOLLIGE 7651 «  LNAWXYL B4 ILVILILINID QNY NOLLVITIALY «£049 LNIFWNDOQ VIV
0008 YEBELPESS  {%LEVE  |SYBS0ESYYIS (0003 Z1e15'es vGOSS'YBP' YIS |O0BOR'IPOGLS
00°08 00'002'LS 00Z'L8  [O0'6L0'LIS Q008 1082 58 66'68EZ1S 00°8LE'ELS (1@bpng) q eary vos
00 0% 00°000'45S B 000% Q0 0% 0003 oo'0% 00°000'55S (3abpng) Guidesspuey oze
0008 SO'OE8'ZES vYEZT'SE  |S6'P8E'969% 00'08 00'0$ 56'v8L'9598 00°120'680% (219.0u00) ucysa|BE3) sraUD JouAXT g2¢
0008 56'785'20% 000°S6  [E1°9.0'695'E8  J0O'DS 00'0% £1'920'685' 1 B0'659'159'1$ {s3epiond) suomans vig
0008 OEELZ'65% 00058 [0L'ZSO'SZTI'LS  jO0'0S 00'0% 02'2S0'SZL'LS 00852 P81 LS {owy00(3 awdy) [edU10913 vo2
00'0% TV LLZTZ0LE 000G |69'9SLEPE'IS  JO0DS 00°0% BE'OSL'EPE LS LE'9ZYSY0'ES (sieiong Ja[s18D} IYAM vEZ
00'0% 00°0% 000001 |0Z°429'8L5% 00'0% 0008 02 £29'819% 0z L23'8L0% {uszpcg-Buigunig anbnang) Buiguinig vZT
00°0% 0008 000°00L  |O0'LBO'LOLS 00 0% ¥ 6068 95'LIS'00LS 00°180'L0LS (Japuuds opewrny aje)g-a]) apuudg L2
0008 0008 00000} |00'00t"9ES 00o$ 00'0% 00'00Y'9S 0000 9ES (wewdinbg 1anQ v1) sieyoes|g 21
0008 000% 000°00L |QOELE'SBLE 0008 0005 00ELE'SELS O0'ELE'SELY {SciA BqP WPy J0UISIq) JaomaseD vZi
00°0% 00708 000001 | 00'D0S'0ES 0008 looos 00'005'083 00005 DES (wenudnba Pauq v1) weiudinbg wig gl
0003 0008 000°00L | Q0'SZY80TS o0os 00708 00°GZH'R9ES 00'STY'e0ZS (uawdinbg sbuens) Juswdinta uayouy ¥il
00'0% 00'0% 000003 |00 00L°B9S 0008 00’08 00'004'29% 00001898 (Buusao?) 1001 15empiy) Buuooid poom 360
0003 0o0$ 000 00L  |OS'SBLERS oS foo0s 06'58L'c8s 06'681'e8% (wngyse Ag soRsnody) s6uyia) EAMSNooy 280
0008 00'0s 00000 |00SPE'0LLS 0o0% 0005 00'STE'0LLS 00'SPR'0LLS {Buuooly jeruswwo) sbuusacd Jooly g60
0008 00'0% 000°004  [00'82S°00L% 0008 o008 00'8£5'00L% 00'825°00LS (Bunured Jayead) Gupied 60
0008 00°0% 000°001  |00'000'ZF2S 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'2¥2$ 00'000°2¥2% D enbngnQ) Buze|s 9 SBlIQWASSY WNUIWNKY v80
0008 00 0% 000004  |SL0T9'LEVS 0008 Do0s §10EZYLBFS 5/'029'26v% {s1ewpoug Ja|swo) Buyooy WQdG3 g0
00038 00'0%8 000004  loozeo'vEL$ 00708 0008 00°ZZ0'¥5LS 00'Z20'¥S1S {Buyooy asaiD) Buyooy jeen V20
0003 0008 00000l [O0'6LE1S0'YS {0008 0008 00'622'490°L5 00'BLZ'L90'LS (6uipes) Aquadien vag
00as 00'08 000001 |89°Z06'9968 00°0% 0008 86°206'006% 82'205'996% e, JRPRO) SJSUUOT JSE0AId § |991S JRIMONgS vso
00°0% joo'os 000001 [2929E'529'1S  |ooos o008 Z9 L9852 LS 2o198'529'1$ (Wopses) Liuosey w0
0008 05SETeLS Y0036 [0S 9IE'259% o00s 0008 0S'+££°259% 00°099's99% (spomerd 3) seaoucy) Buiping YvED
00'0% 0008 o000l [O0TPIS0ES 00703 0008 00'vL80Z8 00'v28'028 uomowag Suiping VIO
o008 COIbL8LS 9ZE'08  |l0ZSR'IZIS 0008 00°0% 18758 LS 00°000'00Z% $a5Uadxg JaUMD 910
000% 00°0% 00000 |68'LEE'SFOS 00°03% 0003 69°1ELGY98 69°LEC'SPIS uogsinboy 2g L0
00'0% 00'996'¥2S 985¢6 |O0°ZE0'S8EE 0008 00°005'28 00°ZES'ZOES 00'000'06ES Sa|qESINQUISY 810
00'0$ z58ZTa5% Log's £LaL'cs 00'08 00°0% £ isL'es SE'600'098 Aousbugued aso
0o0s BOVE0'GLS 80526 |VE'EELLIEZS 0008 190828 1260873 TYYEe'ases SUORIPUOD) [RISLDD 510
0008 62'125'62% L1096 LLSLIS'02LS 00°0% 0008 LLBLE0ZLS 00'000° 08 LS (dnouy W) 834 weNysIY 210
0008 0008 000°00L  [00'889'v9Z8 o00% sloery 00'859'v52S 00'899'y9ZS (uoBeldag) 884 WD vio
©-9) (I+7+D (adoa " +a
IV momm,wm (=9} diva ol N1 10N) QOME4 STHL |  NOLLVIITdAY ANTVA “ON
FTgvRivA 1) oL % qIAOLS ANy CEHOLS SNOIATId WOd4 FEOM 40 NOLLITEOSIT
2OVNIVLTS ' JLITTINGD ATINISTHd AEINAIHDS WAL
HONVIVE TV1OL STYTELLYIN QELITIANOD YHOM
i H o Ei 3 a o) g v
900115 ON 123r0¥d S.LOALIHOIY ‘Aydde Avw swayp sup] 10§ 38LUTEINN J[RLEA SIILM SI0BNUCT WO | UUWIR[TD) IS[1
€I0T/1¢ ‘Ol 4OoTddd *IE[[OP 1531830 3} 0] P21Eis 218 SICNOWTE ‘M0§3q suoyemae) uf
HIVA NOLLYOI'IddY "PAIRNE ST 'UOKROYIIL) pouds s J0lRnUo.) SUrineitod
97000 TON NOILYII1ddY ‘INTNA VL ¥0d ALVOILLEE) ANV NOLLVOITddY ‘20L0 juowmaod VIV
SOV 0 139ve £0LD INFNNDO0A VIV - 133HS NOILVNANILNOD




EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: District Vision/Future Facilities Discussion

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Discussion can continue on future facility planning.

If there is any action needed related to the new construction project and/or bond issue progress,
we can take it here.



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Fundraising — Raiders around the World Club

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
RAW Club checked on their fund-raising proposals.

1. The Jones County Fair will be using private security to do the job the students did last year. At
this time, there are no specific activities available for the students. John Harms will keep the
group in mind if something comes available.

2.J & P Cycles — the person that schedules the event last year has moved out of state. The group
has contacted him to see if they can park vehicles again and await his reply. If they geta
response from J & P by Monday night, we can approve it then. If not, we can approve it at a
future meeting.

3. As for service to the businesses that have ok'd the group being there: neither place had any
service for them to do. The group would like to be outside the door (out of the way) and sell
raffle tickets for a $500 cash prize. They would also have a donation bucket there if people just
wanted to do that. In addition to the two businesses mentioned (Family Foods and Subway), the
group asked Tammy Seeley if they could set up during her relay on May 11th, since it was the
same day - she said they could.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
If J & P has accepted their offer to park vehicles, I recommend approval of that item. Discuss the
cash raffle to see if it meets the Board’s expectations and take action as appropriate.



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

EXHIBIT I

ISSUE: Official Results of Bond Issue Vote

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached copy of the official canvas from the recent bond issue election

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve official results of bond issue election.” '



STATE OF IOWA
ABSTRACT OF VOTES

JONES COUNTY, IOWA

We, the undersigned Members of the Board of Supervisors, and ex-officio Board of County
Canvassers, for Jones County, hereby certify the following to be a true and correct abstract of the
votes cast in Jones County, Jowa at the Anamosa Community School District Special Election held
on the 2nd day of April, 2013, as shown by the tally lists returned from the election precinets.

UPON PUBLIC MEASURE A: Shall the following public measure be adopted?

Shall the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District in the Counties of Jones
and Linn, State of Jowa, be authorized to contract indebtedness and issue General Obligation
Bonds in an amount not to exceed $16,950,000 to provide funds to build, construct, furnish and
equip additions to the existing High School building, including a Performing Arts Center,
instructional space and athletic facilities, and related remodeling; to remodel, repair, reconstruct,
improve, furnish and equip the existing High School building and site; to construct, improve,
furnish and equip athletic facilities at the existing Middle School site; and to remodel, repair,
reconstruct, improve, furnish and equip the existing Elementary School building and improve the
site?

There were 1,289 votes cast as follows: i d
FOR the question there were 781 votes cast.

AGAINST the question there were 508 votes cast.

We therefore declare PUBLIC MEASURE A to be adopted.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, we have hereunto set our hands and caused this to be attested by the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, with the seal of Jones County. ,
Done at ANAMOSA, IOWA, the county seat of Jones County this 9th day of April, 2013

re e A ~

= .
@.@ Member of the
Board of Supervisors
01/:? ﬁ M /ﬁ/ and ex-officio '
% .

(Q County Board of
N£ HEDBER. Canvassers.

w Oauel)

(Seal)

ATTEST:

JO% %ounty Auditor and
Clefk of the Board of Supervisors




805 j2:74

[rrarm——

p—
T P B Rt rrt LR AN b T 157

it e T S T T

T T LT e T I T

i TL TR e s e e e e ey PRIt | AR
S e T el N R whAIe £ T -
RIS A AT S T P e b R e i e s L e T
- . B R s b = = gl e L TR e e eyt T .

e R At g s g R - it FRLLEEIINURNIIE e
i e e T il B, T e i - e e L R g g i S ARRE G i g BT b e e e
et " . . feinne v b e e ey | s s s st v o) izee e Bl Ao el o o e
iR S Dt e el e AR L L e e R R R e e S Y R T e RS R BT N T S A e e

e p o
e e b S i

G e s T L AR S R e v

e T o

- . o ST - T e
R et e e R e B TN LT s b : sy & e T R I T R LT T Y s

Cme i fagee e A B e N i T S T b 0
s e e Ry mpdT ISR I eh %

— S, S B s i e e AT PRETETEY)
Jlhis (e A K ’ *

L8 ATt o B R R

TR PR e

o S T 2 L iy e

SRt ST NS

Betdoti ! b rt e e A

AR e £ RSP Sl |

[ g L T T D i A R N ¥ T Dy I s s o

Pl SRR AR

ey e At e
SEieR S R

SERHHT T e AR 18

T e e e e T T TR RER

st i

e RS B R TR B R T Wi e

et i

R R S T L LT Ty

YSOWVNY

1ONIO34d

£aMs ay3 aaosdun pue Sutp|ing |00y Alesuawalg Sunsixa ayy dinba pue ysiuJng ‘aanidw

Inisundas nedat [BPoWas 0} PUB ‘BUS [00YIS PPN Suilsia 3yl 1 sSI|Ioe) u_.um._fm dinba YMOI _>._..ZDOO SINOr

pug ysiuing ‘asoiduwi ‘1onnsuod o3 ‘ans pue Suipiing [ooyss ydiy Sunsixe sy dinba pue ystuiny NI

‘aa0adw) 1PNRISU0aL iedal ‘[apowas o1 [Bulapowal pale|ad pue ‘SAL(IDe) JLBAe pue FIeds

feuOnRaNASUL JAUSD 1Y Busuniopad e Suspnpu; Buipjing [coyos yBiH Bunsixa auyy o) suolppe G13H NOLLD3T3 Lo LSIa
dinba pue ysiung 13n1isues *pling o3 spuny aplacid 03 000'0SE'9TS PR3 0] 10U JUNOWE UE TO0HDS ALINNWNOD

ur spuog voleHIIGO [BX2USLD) BNSS| PUB SSIUPAABPU| 1DR1UDT OF PITUOYINE 3 ‘eMO) Jo 31RIS ‘ULl VYSOWYNY TVIO3dS
PUE SIUO[ JO SBAUNOD BYA Ul 3214151] {00425 AJIUNUILIOY BSOWRUY 313 JO 510333410 JO pieog 8y} ||eyS £1L0Z ‘T NHdV

IHL 1Y 1SVD SILOA
¥ D 40 SSVANYD WIDIH40
SHNSY3IW 21Ngnd




EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Issuance of $16.95 million of General Obligation Bonds and the Tax
Levy to Repay Them

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
This is the resolution we need to pass to issue the Bonds and Levy the taxes for repayment of the
Bonds.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“Someone please move the following: “I move that we approve the Resolution approving the
issuance of $16.95 million of General Obligation School Bonds and levying the taxes to repay
them.” :

10



Pre-levy Resolution
Anamosa, Iowa
April 15, 2013

The Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District met on Aprl 135,
2013 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., at the High School Library, Anamosa, Iowa, for the purpose of
passing a resolution providing for the levy of debt service taxes to pay the District’s General
Obligation School Building Bonds and for the transaction of such other business as may come
before the meeting.

The meeting was called to order by the President, and the roll being called, the following
named Directors were present and absent:

Present:

Absent:

After due consideration and discussion, Board Member introduced the
resolution next hereinafter set out and moved its adoption, seconded by Board Member
. The President put the question upon the adoption of said resolution, and the
roll being called, the following Board Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the President declared the resolution duly adopted as hereinafter set out.



RESOLUTION NO.
Providing for the levy of taxes to pay General Obligation School Building Bonds

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Anamosa Community School
District (the “School District”), in the Counties of Jones and Linn, State of Iowa, has been
authorized pursuant to an election legally called and held in the School District on April 2, 2013,
to issue General Obligation School Building Bonds (the “Bonds™) in an amount not to exceed
$16,950,000 for the purposes of (1) building, constructing, furnishing and equipping additions to
the existing high school building, including a Performing Arts Center, instructional space and
athletic facilities, and related remodeling; (2) remodeling, repairing, reconstructing, improving,
furnishing and equipping the existing high school building and site; (3) constructing, improving,
furnishing and equipping athletic facilities at the existing middle school site; and (4) remodeling,
repairing, reconstructing, improving, furnishing and equipping the existing elementary school
building and improving the site (collectively, the “Projects”); and

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable to provide for the levy and collection
of taxes to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2013, prior to the sale of the Bonds;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Anamosa
Community School District, as follows:

Section 1. For the purpose of providing for the levy and collection of a direct annual
tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due, there is
hereby ordered levied on all the taxable property in the School District the following direct
annual tax:

For collection in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013,
sufficient to produce the net annual sum of $1,074,358,

provided, however, that at the time the Bonds are sold, the actual tax levy amounts required to
pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds in each subsequent year shall be determined based
upon the interest rate or rates at which the Bonds are sold, and this resolution shall be amended
by resolution of the Board to provide for such actual and necessary tax levy amounts.

Section 2. A certified copy of this resolution shall be filed with the County Auditor
of Jones County and Linn County and each said Auditor is hereby instructed to enter for
collection and assess the tax hereby authorized. When annually entering such taxes for
collection, each County Auditor shall include the same as a part of the tax levy for Debt Service
Fund purposes of the School District and when collected, the proceeds of the taxes shall be
converted into the Debt Service Fund of the School District and set aside therein as a special
account to be used solely and only for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds
hereby authorized and for no other purpose whatsoever.



Section 3. The School District declares (a) that it intends to undertake the Projects,
(b) that other than (i) expenditures to be paid or reimbursed from sources other than the Bonds,
or (ii) expenditures made not earlier than 60 days prior to the date of this Resolution (or another
qualifying resolution), or (iii) expenditures amounting to the lesser of $100,000, or (iv)
expenditures constituting preliminary expenditures as defined in Section 1.150-2(f)(2) of the
Treasury Regulations, no expenditures for the Projects have heretofore been made by the School
District and no expenditures will be made by the School District until after the date of this
Resolution (or the date of another qualifying resolution), and (c) that the School District
reasonably expects to reimburse the expenditures made for costs of the Projects out of the
proceeds of the Bonds. This declaration is a declaration of official intent adopted pursuant to
Section 1,150-2 of the Treasury Regulations.

Section 4. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

Passed and approved April 15, 2013.

President, Board of Directors

Attest:

Board Secretary

On motion and vote, the meeting adjourned.

President, Board of Directors

Attest:

Board Secretary



STATE OF IOWA
COUNTIES OF JONES AND LINN SS:
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community
School District, do hereby certify that as such I have in my possession or have access to the
complete corporate records of the School District and of its Board and officers and that I have
carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with the aforesaid corporate records and that
the transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and complete copy of all the corporate records in
relation to the authorization of a debt service levy to pay General Obligation School Building
Bonds of the School District and that the transcript hereto attached contains a true, correct and
complete statement of all the measures adopted and proceedings, acts and things had, done and
performed up to the present time with respect thereto.

WITNESS MY HAND this day of , 2013,

Board Secretary



STATE OF IOWA
SS:
COUNTY OF JONES

I, the undersigned, County Auditor of Jones County, in the State of Iowa, do hereby
certify that on the day of , 2013, the Secretary of the Board of
Directors of the Anamosa Community School District filed in my office a certified copy of a
resolution of such School District shown to have been adopted by the Board on April 15, 2013,
entitled: “Resolution providing for the levy of taxes to pay General Obligation School Building
Bonds,” and that T have duly placed the copy of the resolution on file in my records.

[ further certify that the taxes provided for in that resolution will in due time, manner and
season be entered on the State and County tax lists of this County for collection in the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2013, as provided in the resolution.

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the County hereto affixed this day of
,2013.

County Auditor

(Seal)



STATE OF IOWA
SS:
COUNTY OF LINN

I, the undersigned, County Auditor of Linn County, in the State of Iowa, do hereby
certify that on the day of , 2013, the Secretary of the Board of
Directors of the Anamosa Community School District filed in my office a certified copy of a
resolution of such School District shown to have been adopted by the Board on April 15, 2013,
entitled: “Resolution providing for the levy of taxes to pay General Obligation School Building
Bonds,” and that T have duly placed the copy of the resolution on file in my records.

I further certify that the taxes provided for in that resolution will in due time, manner and
season be entered on the State and County tax lists of this County for collection in the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2013, as provided in the resolution.

WITNESS MY HAND and the seal of the County hereto affixed this day of
, 2013,

County Auditor



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Appointment of Bonding Attorney Firm

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

We need to approve a Bonding attorney firm to handle the sale of the Bonds and disclosure after
the sale. I have received quotes from Dorsey & Whitney LLP of $13,500 for the Series 2013
bonds and $9,500 for the Series 2014 bonds. Davis Brown provided a quote of $11,500 for the
Series 2013 bonds and did not provide one for the Series 2014 bonds. I have a call in to them for
a quote on the 2014 bonds. Both firms may have billable expenses in addition to their fee (travel,
copies, etc.).

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Recommendation: approve Davis Brown as the bonding and disclosure counsel for the bonds
we will be selling in 2013 and 2014.”

i1



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Calendar Start Date Waiver Request Resolution

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Towa law states that schools cannot begin classes until the week of September 1. If September 1
is a Sunday, schools can start classes the week before. If a school district wants to begin classes
before the designated date, a waiver can be requested from the DE. Next school year, the first
legal date to start classes without a waiver is 8/26. We plan to start 8/21. Our waiver clearly
states the reasons why we want to start earlier.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the Calendar Waiver resolution.”

12



Start Date Waiver Request Resolution

Director introduced and caused to be read the Resolution hereinafter
set out and moved its adoption; seconded by Director after due consideration
thereof by the Board, the President put the question upon the adoption of said Resolution and, the roll
having been called, the following Directors voted:

Aye:

Nay:

Whereupon the President declared said Resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to lowa Code Sec. 279.10(4), the State of Iowa has granted school districts
and nonpublic schools the ability to request a first day of school earlier than the mandated start date; and

. WHEREAS, the request is to be made upon a determination by the board that the later start date
would have a significant negative educational impact, and

WHEREAS, the Board, in consultation with its community, has determined a later start date
would have a significantly negative impact on the educational program due to the direct and indirect
impact on student learning and student learning needs, more specifically:

» Avoiding excessive extension of the school year due to weather, possibly going into mid-June
when students are significantly less likely to be learning than they are n late August.

» Facilitating dual credit courses for high school students, ensuring they are equipped with post-
secondary and career ready skills, with post-secondary institutions by having the calendars
aligned.

WHEREAS, the Board believes that student achievement first and foremost should drive all
education policy decisions. Any alterations to the current school start date should have data showing how
the later start date is more vital to the state of lowa than the success of its students, its future. The
decision on the schoo! calendar should be made with that in mind as well as the recognition of the
community’s involvement and support of the calendar.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board:

Passed and approved this day of , 20

Board President

Attest;

Board Secretary



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of 2013-2014 Book and Lunch Fees

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

We are not recommending any changes to existing school fees. We will be adding the Band
Uniform and Choir Robe cleaning fees to the list of fees we collect. It used to be collected by the
Music Boosters but is more appropriately collected by the school. Recommendations for increase
in Breakfast and Lunch fees are included here. There is a federal ruling related to the price of the
fully paid lunch as compared to the free lunch reimbursement. Districts are required to move
toward the federal standard.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the school and lunch fees for 2013-14.”

13



Anamosa Community School District
2013-2014 Program Fees
Text Book Rent/Supplies:
K-4th grade - $34.00 (includes planner for 4™ grade)

5th-8th grade - $52.00 (includes planner)
9th-12th grade - $61.00 (includes planner)

Athletic Activity Pass (home games - includes admission to middie school events)
K-12 Student Pass - $40.00

Cost to attend athletic events:

*High School: Middle School
Parents: $5.00 Parents: $3.00
Students: $4.00 Students: $2.00

* High School admission prices are established by WaMac Conference.

Any lower level contest that does not include varsity, cost will be $3.00 for parents and $2.00 for
students.

High School Supply Fees:

Safety Goggles/Ear Protective Devices (Tech Classes) - $3.00
Parking Fee - $10.00 (per year)

Diploma Cover - $10.00 (Seniors only — optional)

Choir Robe Cleaning Fee - $10.00

Band Uniform Cleaning Fee - $10.00

High School & Middle School Instrument Rent: $75.00 (Includes Percussion)

2013-2014 Lunch/Breakfast/Milk Prices:

See attachment for lunch/breakfast pricing.

Notes regarding fees — Please read

*If you apply for free or reduced rates, please have this paperwork filled out and returned before
registration so we know status of application.

* Book rent includes planner for grades 4-12.

*Goggle fee is for students out for any high school Ind. Tech classes. Can bring own glasses from
home if you want.

*Activity Pass — Year-long pass for K-12 students to any home athletic event. Must show pass card for
admission. Passes are not good for state events hosted by Anamosa High School.




Anamosa Nutritional Services

319-462-3553 Ext. 143

April 8, 2013
Dear School Board Members,
It is my recommendation that we increase lunch prices for the 2013-2014 school year.
Lunch prices should increase 10 cents across the board
PK-4" grades $2.30 increase to $2.40
58" grades $2.35 increase to $2.45
o"-12% grades $2.35 increase to $2.45
Adult $3.20 increase to $3.30
Breakfast prices
PK-4" grades $1.25 increase to $1.35
58" grades $1.35 increase to $1.50
g™-12™" grades $1.35 increase to $1.50
Adult $1.75 increase 10 $1.90
Milk
Per carton $ .35 increase to $ .40

| am making these recommendations based off a Price Equity Calculations Tool put out
by the Department of Education, and price comparison spread sheet.

Let me know if you need any additional information.
Best regards, |

Tammy Seeley



EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Student Teaching Contracts through 2013-2014

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Each year, college students from local colleges and universities spend time in classrooms with
teachers and students to help prepare them for their teaching career. We will be receiving
contracts from several local colleges and universities requesting approval of these placements.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approval all student teaching contracts with approved colleges and universities through the
2013-2014 school year.”

14



EXHIBIT O

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Additional Preschool Section

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

We have already filled our available 4 year old preschool sections. We have enough on the
waiting list to add another !z day section,

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the addition of another 4 day section of 4 year old preschool.”

15



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

EXHIBIT P

ISSUE: First Reading of Board Policy RP803.1

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Please find attached board policy RP803.1 with revisions for First Reading.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve First Reading of board policy RP803.1.”

16



EXHIBIT Q

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Fundraising for Girls’ Soccer

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Girls’ Soccer would like to do fundraising for their sport. Some or all of these may be done:

Team Poster Sponsors

Candy Bar Sales

Mary Kay Cosmetics Sale (Profit from sales will be donated to Girls’ Soccer program)
HyVee Discount Cards

Can Drive

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve fundraisers for Girls’ soccer.”

17



EXHIBIT R

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Purchase of New Lawn Mower for Maintenance Department

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
As has been discussed, the ZTR lawn mower we currently have is simply worn out. We received

two quotes for ZTR mowers with 60 decks:
¢ Walker Ag Equipment: Hustler Super Z Hyper Drive, 28 HP (allows for faster mowing)
$10,193.00
e P & K Midwest, John Deere; Z930R Commercial Ztrak, 25.5 HP $10,603.33

Z950R Commercial Ztrak, 27 HP $10,936.67

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the purchase of the Hustler Super Z Hyper Drive 28 HP from Walker Ag Equipment
for $10,193.” '

18



WALKER AG EQUIPMENT EStimate
935 W HWY 30
LISBON IA 52253 Date Estimate #
' 4/9/2013 3
Name / Address
ANAMOSA SCHOOL
Project
Description Qty Cost Total
SUPER Z SF DRIVES 28HP 60 | 9,635.00 9,635.00
SUPER Z HYPER DRIVE 2Z8HP 60 1 10,193.00 10,193.00 T
XONE 27 HP 60 1 8,138.77 8,138.77
Sales Tax 0.00 0.00
Tota!l $27.966.77

Customer Signature




€N Jorn Deere
Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 7902489 Customer: ANAMOSA SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANAMOSA SCHOOL SYSTEM

JOHN DEERE Z930R Commercial Ztrak

Hours:
Stock Number:
Selling Price
$10,603.33
Code Description Qty Unit Extended
2180TC Z930R Commercial Ztrak 1 $ 11,759.00 $ 11,759.00
T s 7

o

0202 United States and Canada 1 $0.00 $0.00

1504 60 In. 7-Iron PRO Side Discharge 1 $ 270.00 $ 270.00
Mower Deck

2002 Fully Adjustable Suspension Seat with 1 $475.00 $475.00
Armrests
Standard Options Total $ 745.00

Sugestqd Price

$ '1 g900-67

Customer Discounts Total
Total Selling Price

$10,603.33

JOHN DEERE Z950R Commercial ZTrak

Hours:
Stock Number: _
Selling Price
$ 10,936.67
Code Description . Qty Extended
Z950R Commercial ZTrak 1 $12,429.00

2190TC

'$0.00
$ 0.00

EHT T
United States and Canada

1504 60 In. 7-Iron PRO Side Discharge 1
Mower Deck

2002 Fully Adjustable Suspension Seat with 1 $475.00 $ 475.00
Armrests
Standard Options Total $ 475.00
Suggested Price $ 12,904.00

;f

i : 5
$ -1,967.33 $-1,967.33
$10,936.67

IR

Customer Discounts Total
Total Selling Price

CONFIDENTIAL



EXHIBIT S

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Purchase of Used Truck for Maintenance Department

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The maintenance department can do their work more efficiently if they have a pickup capable of
plowing snow and with a Tommy lift on the back. Finding a % ton pickup that is not terribly
expensive is difficult now, and there were none in this area. I stopped in Cresco last weekend and
located 3 pickups that might work for us. Matt English and Ed Shover (mechanic) went to
Cresco on Wednesday and checked them out. The 1994 Chevrolet pickup (see attached) is
remarkably clean with low miles for its age — under 74,000. It was bought about 10 years ago
with 60,000 miles on it by a person in Cresco. Tom Rogers is happy to have a heavier pickup
that will be able to plow snow. We will have expenses to add a snow blade and Tommy lift, but
we would have had those expenses with any pickup we found.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“approve the purchase of the 1994 Chevrolet % ton pickup from H & S Motors of Cresco, 1A,
for $6,875.”

19



1994 CHEVROLET 2500 Reg Cab Silverado - H & S Motors

Page 1

Add this vehicle To "MyGarage”
Email this Vehicle to a Frignd
View Qur Entire inventory

Seller Information

Phone Number 877-479-6703
Toll-Free Phone 877-479-6703
Email Email Us
Address: 710 2nd Ave NW
Cresco, IA

Find Us

Contact: Aaron Butikofer|

j ALL images Full Size

' Internet Prlce

$6,995

Calculate Payment

Vehicle Information Vehicle Options

ear 1994]
Make: CHEVROLET Air Conditioning Cloth interior
- Airbag(s) Cruise Control
{Model: 2600 Reg Cab) Alloy Wheels Gauge Cluster
Trim Pkg Silverado, AM-FM Sterao Intermittent Wipers
Body Style: FPU| Anti-Lock Brakes Power Brakes
- Bench/Split Bench Seat Power Door Locks
E)_d' Color: Brown/T. anl Cassette Player Power Steering
IMlleaga: 73700| Climate Controf Power Windows
Engine: 350 v Clock Tachometer
EngI
Transmission: AUTO
Drive: 4WD
Ving: 1GCGH24K4ARE218524
IStock#; 218524|

Additional Information:
LOCAL TRADE! NO RUST! NEW TIRESI MUST SEE!N!

htte /aeaewr findeare com/a r\hn?‘?n:ﬂnﬂ_‘i’iﬂ

Tilt Steering Wheet
Towing Package
Trahsmission Cooler
Trip Computer

Vanity Mirror(s)
Warranty-Call For Details

CARFAX Record Check

ANNAN1



EXHIBIT T

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
April 15, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Purchase of Used SUV for Transportation Department

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

We also have a need for another regular vehicle for transporting teachers and/or students. We
decided to look for a small SUV with around 100,000 miles on it. I located a 2008 Chevrolet
Equinox in Cresco, and Matt & Ed also checked this one out. It is the LTZ model with a V6 and
all-wheel drive and has just under 100,000 miles on it. Other than needing new tires (about
$500), this is a very clean vehicle, and the price is right. We will eventually sell our Buick
Century that has over 200,000 miles on it.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the purchase of the 2008 Chevrolet Equinox from H & S Motors of Cresco, 1A, for
$10,950.”

20



2008 CHEVROLET Equinox LTZ - H & S Motors

Page 1.

Add this vehicle To "MyGarage”
Email this Vehicle to a Friend

View Our Entire Inventory

Seller Information

Phone Number
Toll-Free Phone
Email

Address:

Contact:

877-479-6703
877-479-6703

710 2nd Ave NW

Aaron Butikofer

Email Us

Cresco, |1A
Find Us

Click any image te. Vi

Vehicle Information

i?ear: 2008}
[Make: CHEVROLET]
IModet: Equinox
[Trim Pkg: LTZ - Sunroof]
Body Style: suv|
Ext. Calor; Sandstone]
ileage: 98000}
Fngine: 3.4L V§
Transmission: AUTOl
Drive: 4WD]
Vink: 2CNDL23F38603639
Stocki#: 036395
Additional Information:

I.OCAL TRADE!

Internet Price

$11,750

Calculate Payment

Vehicle Options

Air Conditioring
Airbag(s)

AM-FM Stereo
Anti-Lock Brakes
Bucket Seats

CD Player

Center Armrest
Center Console

Child Safety Locks
Chrome Wheaels
Clirmate Control
Clock

Cruise Control
DayTime Running Lights
Fog Lights

Fold Down Rear Seat
Gauge Cluster
Heated Mirror(s)

40
7 o

ﬁ\.

httey Maranar findeare com/a nhin?2a=770434

pe
f/ﬁw);\

Heated Seats
Intermittent Wipers
Keyless Entry
Leather Interior
Lumbar Seat(s)
Map Light

Memory Seat
Meonroof

OnStar

Power Brakes
Power Door Locks
Power Mirrors
Power Seat(s)
Power Steering
Power Windows
Rear Window Defroster
Rear Wiper
Reclining Seats

Y

Remote Starter

Satellite Radio

Side Airbags

Steering Wheel Radio Controls
Sunroof

Tachometer

Tilt Steering Wheel
Tinted Glass

Tire Prassure Monitor
Towing Package
Traction Control
Transmission Cooler
Trip Computer

Vanity Mirror(s)
Warranty-Call For Details

CARFAX Record Check

4102013



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
Negotiations Committee Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker
Committee

CADRE Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen
Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Lowell Tiedt

IASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Lowell Tiedt, Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen

Range Planning

21



